

State of South Dakota

EIGHTIETH
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2005

400L0299

HOUSE BILL NO. 1021

Introduced by: The Committee on Transportation at the request of the Department of
Transportation

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to revise the state trunk highway system.

2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

3 Section 1. That § 31-4-136 be amended to read as follows:

4 31-4-136. The state trunk highway system includes the following in Hughes and Brookings
5 counties:

6 (1) From a point on ~~State Highway 34 in the southeast quarter of section three, township~~
7 ~~one hundred ten north, range seventy-nine west~~ U.S. Highway 14 easterly to State
8 Highway 34, thence north via Pierre to U.S. Highway 14 ~~near the southeast corner~~
9 ~~of section twenty-two, township one hundred eleven north, range seventy-nine west;~~

10 (2) From a point on U.S. Highway 14 ~~near the northwest corner of section twenty-two,~~
11 ~~township one hundred ten north, range fifty west~~ of Brookings, thence easterly via
12 Brookings to U.S. Highway 14 ~~near the southeast corner of section twenty, township~~
13 ~~one hundred ten north, range forty-nine west~~ east of Brookings.

14 Section 2. That § 31-4-156 be amended to read as follows:

15 31-4-156. The state trunk highway system includes the following in Butte, Lawrence,



1 Meade, Ziebach, Haakon, Stanley, Hughes, Hyde, Buffalo, Jerauld, Sanborn, Miner, Lake, and
2 Moody counties:

3 (1) From a point on the Wyoming state line ~~north of the southwest corner of section~~
4 ~~nineteen, township eight north, range one east, thence~~ southeasterly to Interstate
5 Highway 90 ~~in section twenty-one, township six north, range four east;~~

6 (2) From a point on Interstate Highway 90 ~~near the southeast corner of section five,~~
7 ~~township five north, range five east, thence~~ easterly via Sturgis to U.S. Highway 14
8 at Kellar's Corner ~~east of the northwest corner of section twenty-nine, township five~~
9 ~~north, range twenty-five east;~~

10 (3) From a point on U.S. Highway ~~14~~ 14B in Pierre ~~near the northeast corner of section~~
11 ~~five, township one hundred ten north, range seventy-nine west, thence~~ easterly via
12 Pierre, Wessington Springs, Lane, Woonsocket, Artesian, Roswell, Vilas and
13 Howard to U.S. Highway 81 ~~east of Howard near the northeast corner of section~~
14 ~~eleven, township one hundred six north, range fifty-five west;~~

15 (4) From a point on U.S. Highway 81 at Madison ~~near the northwest corner of section~~
16 ~~seven, township one hundred six north, range fifty-two west, thence~~ easterly via
17 Madison, Colman, and Egan to the Minnesota state line ~~near the south quarter corner~~
18 ~~of section three, township one hundred six north, range forty-seven west.~~

19 Section 3. That § 31-4-178 be amended to read as follows:

20 31-4-178. The state trunk highway system includes the following in Fall River, Custer,
21 Pennington, Meade, Butte, and Harding counties:

22 (1) From a point on U.S. Highway 18 southeast of Hot Springs ~~in section thirty-four,~~
23 ~~township seven south, range six east, thence~~ northerly via Rapid City to the
24 intersection of U.S. Highway 16B, ~~and from the intersection at State Highway 44~~

1 west and northerly to Interstate Highway 90;

2 (2) From a point on State Highway 34 east of Sturgis ~~near the south quarter corner of~~
3 ~~section six, township five north, range six east, thence north to U.S. Highway 212~~
4 ~~south of Newell west of the southeast corner of section six, township eight north,~~
5 ~~range six east;~~

6 (3) From a point on U.S. Highway 212 in Newell ~~near the southwest corner of section~~
7 ~~twenty, township nine north, range six east, thence northerly to State Highway 20~~
8 ~~near the northwest corner of section twelve, township eighteen north, range eight~~
9 ~~east;~~

10 (4) From a point on State Highway 20 east of Buffalo ~~in section ten, township eighteen~~
11 ~~north, range nine east, thence north to the North Dakota state line east of the~~
12 ~~northwest corner of section twenty-four, township twenty-three north, range nine~~
13 ~~east.~~

14 Section 4. That § 31-4-240 be repealed.

15 ~~— 31-4-240. The state trunk highway system includes the following in Pennington County:~~

16 ~~— From a point on State Highway 238 east of Rapid City east of the northwest corner of~~
17 ~~section nine, township one north, range eight east, thence northeasterly and north to Interstate~~
18 ~~Highway 90 on the east line of section twenty-eight, township two north, range eight east.~~